

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Martín García Cartagena  
martingarciacartagena@gmail.com

### SUMMARY

I am an early-career academic with research interests in climate change, integrated coastal zone management, and inter & trans-disciplinary approaches to knowledge production processes in the context of global change. I am particularly interested in developing innovative ways to reduce environmental policy implementation gaps, and help generate transformative pathways towards sustainability based on collaborative and participatory approaches across scales.

### EDUCATION

- 2005                    **M.Sc.** | Integrated Coastal Zone Management | Universidad de la República, Uruguay  
Thesis: Transferencia Internacional de Políticas Públicas & Comunidades Epistémicas: Dos casos de Manejo Costero Integrado en Uruguay [*International Policy Transfer & Epistemic Communities: Two Integrated Coastal Zone Management Cases from Uruguay*].  
Senior Advisor: Dr. Javier Taks.
- 2010                    **B.A.** | International Relations | Universidad de la República, Uruguay.

### APPOINTMENTS

- 2011 – present      Research Assistant | Centro Interdisciplinario de Respuesta al Cambio y Variabilidad Climática | Espacio Interdisciplinario | Universidad de la República.
- 2011 – 2015          Coordinator of International Graduate Exchange Programs | Unidad de Posgrados y Educación Permanente | Facultad de Agronomía | Universidad de la República.
- 2009 – 2011          Administrative Assistant | Unidad de Posgrados y Educación Permanente | Facultad de Agronomía | Universidad de la República.

### LAST THREE RESEARCH PROJECTS

- 2016                    Documental: Desmitificando conocimientos sobre cambio climático en la sociedad [*Documentary film: Demystifying climate change knowledge in society*], Comisión Sectorial de Investigación Científica, Universidad de la República (Principal Investigator).
- 2014 – To date        Transferring climate knowledge in the science-policy interface for adaptation to drought in Uruguay, Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research (Assistant Researcher).
- 2014 – 2016          Knowledge and action systems: Capacity building to transform knowledge production into effective action under conditions of uncertainty in the Americas, Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research (Co-Principal Investigator).

## LAST THREE PUBLICATIONS

1. **García, M.**, Taks, J. 2015. Transferencia internacional de políticas públicas y Comunidades Epistémicas: el caso del Manejo Costero Integrado y el Cambio Climático en el Uruguay. In *Cambio y variabilidad climática: vínculos ciencia-política y ciencia-sociedad*, Capítulo 5, 69-82, eds. L. Astigarraga, R. Terra, G. Cruz, V. Picasso. Espacio Interdisciplinario, Montevideo, Uruguay.
2. Dieguez, F., Toranza, C., Caorsi, M.L., **García, M.** 2015. Construyendo Interdisciplina en torno al Cambio y a la Variabilidad Climática: Reflexiones sobre el trabajo del CIRCVC. In *Cambio y variabilidad climática: vínculos ciencia-política y ciencia-sociedad*, Capítulo 7, 95-120, eds. L. Astigarraga, R. Terra, G. Cruz, V. Picasso. Espacio Interdisciplinario, Montevideo, Uruguay.
3. Mascarello, M., **García, M.**, Jara, E. 2014. Procesos de manejo costero integrado en Ecuador y Sri Lanka: Una perspectiva de comparación. *Intrópica*, 9:43-59.

## GRANTS, FELLOWSHIPS & INTERNSHIPS

2016	Outreach Grant   Comisión Sectorial de Investigación Científica, Universidad de la República   Documental: Desmitificando conocimientos sobre cambio climático en la sociedad [ <i>Documentary film: Demystifying climate change knowledge in society</i> ].
2015	Graduate Fellowship   Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research.
2015	Internship   School of People, Environment & Planning   Massey University.
2014 – 2015	Graduate Research Grant   Agencia Nacional de Investigación e Innovación   Transferencia internacional de políticas públicas & comunidades epistémicas: Dos casos de manejo costero integrado en Uruguay [ <i>International policy transfer &amp; epistemic communities: Two integrated coastal zone management cases from Uruguay</i> ].
2014 – 2015	Research Grant   Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research   <i>Knowledge and action systems: Capacity building to transform knowledge production into effective action under conditions of uncertainty in the Americas</i> .
2014	Full International Travel Award   Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research   Professional Development Seminar on Modelling Strategies and Decision-Support Tools for the Management of Complex Socio-Ecological Systems.

## REFEREES

1. Dr. Kathleen Halvorsen, Professor of Natural Resource Policy  
Dept. Social Sciences, Michigan Technological University  
1400 Townsend, 209 AOB, Social Sciences, Houghton MI 49931  
kehalvor@mtu.edu
2. Dr. Valentín Picasso, Assistant Professor  
Agronomy Department, University of Wisconsin -Madison  
455 Moore Hall, 1575 Linden Dr., Madison, WI 53706, USA  
picassorisso@wisc.edu
3. Dr. Javier Taks, Associate Professor  
Department of Social Anthropology, Universidad de la República  
Magallanes 1577, 11.100, Montevideo, Uruguay  
jtaks@fhuce.edu.uy